
  

  

Mr. “ge Mocansor 
701 Burnhamthorpe Road 
Unit 102 

Dear Mr. Hogqanson: 

: ‘Y have received your letter of December 7th and, 
with respect to your reguest, the FBI has no information - 
available for distribution regarding your topics of interest. 

   

    

    

     

  

At the request of Fresident Johnson, the FRI con- 
ducted investiqation reqardinag the assassination cf President *’.-- 
Kennedy and furnished the results of our inquiries to the Pres- 
ident's Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy. ~=: 
The Commission published its findings, toqether with information 
concerning Lee Harvey Oswald and Jack L. Ruby, and incluced . was 
FBI data in its renort. Perhans a copy of this” will be avail- 
able in your local library. Pog . 

- TR. 

    

    

  

   

  

   

sincerely yours, 

. else . "ot Ss. 7 ‘elle 

  

Clarence | M. Kelley | 
oa Director dan) 

- NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles 
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